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PUBLIC NOTICE

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
News Media Information: (202) 418-0500
445 12th STREET, S.W.
Fax-On-Demand: (202) 418-2830

WASHINGTON, D.C.  20554
Internet: http://www.fcc.gov
ftp.fcc.gov


DA 01-1019 

Released:  April 24, 2001

ENFORCEMENT BUREAU FIELD OPERATIONS

LIST OF ACTIONS TAKEN


The following is a list of actions taken by the Enforcement Bureau’s Field Offices during the period March 1, to March 31, 2001  During this period, the Field Offices issued six (6) Notices of Apparent Liability (“NALs”),  144 Notices of Violation (“NOVs”) and one (1) Citation for violations of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. § 151, et seq., and/or the FCC’s Rules.  This list is provided for information purposes only and does not provide parties with additional rights.  Parties wishing to make a payment or file a response to a NAL or to file a response to a NOV or Citation must do so in accordance with the instructions and by the deadline set forth in the NAL, NOV or Citation.

NOTICES OF APPARENT LIABILITY

C ommunications Act

· 47 U.S.C. § 301 – Unauthorized Operation
· Alan-Leonard Brockway, Kalispell, MT.  $17,000 NAL.  Other violation:  47 U.S.C. § 303(n) (Inspection of Radio Installations).  Seattle, WA District Office (3/23/01).

47 C.F.R. Part 1 – Practice and Procedure

· 47 C.F.R. § 1.89 – Failure to Respond to Notice of Violation
· Northeast Passage Corporation, Forked River, NJ.   $7,000 NAL.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.4(a) (Antenna Structure Registration).  Philadelphia PA District Office (3/20/01).

47 C.F.R. Part 11 – Emergency Alert System

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.35 – Equipment Operations Readiness
· Radio One Licenses Inc., Lanham, MD.   $22,000 NAL.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§  73.1125 (Station Main Studio Location), 73.1350 (Transmission System Operations), 73.1800 (General Requirements Related to the Station Log), and 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Stations). Boston, MA District Office (3/8/01).

47 C.F.R. Part 17 – Antenna Structure Construction, Marking, and Lighting of Antenna Structures

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.4 – Antenna Structure Registration
· 47 C.F.R. § 17.4(a) – Registration
· Mitchell Communications, Inc., Lynchburg, VA.   $3,000 NAL.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (3/20/01).
47 C.F.R. Part 73 – Radio Broadcast Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.3527 - Local Public Inspection File for Noncommercial Educational Stations
· Ho’ona’auao Community TV, Inc, KWBN, Honolulu, HI.   $10,000 NAL.   Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/16/01).
47 C.F.R. Part 80 – Stations in the Maritime Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.953 – Inspection and Certification
· Shepler’s Inc, Mackinaw City, MI.   $2,200 NAL. Detroit, MI District Office (3/27/01).

NOTICES OF VIOLATION

47 C.F.R. Part 1 – Practice and Procedure

· 47 C.F.R. § 1.903 – Authorization Required
· Valley Crest Tree Company, Sunol, CA.   Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 90.425 (Station Identification).  San Francisco, CA District Office (3/5/01).

· Super Limousine Service, Inc., West New York, NJ, WPNQ400.   Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 90.403 (General Operating Requirements). New York, NY District Office  (3/12/01). 
· Klaus D. Kramer d.b.a.  Mikes Cycle Shop (WPHP749), Oklahoma City, OK.  Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§  90.157 (Discontinuance of Station Operation), 90.203 (Certification Required), 90.403 (General Operating Requirements), 90.405 (Permissible Communications), 90.417 (Interstation Communication), 90.425 (Station Identification) and  90.427 (Precautions Against Unauthorized Operation).  Dallas, TX District Office (3/12/01).

· Target, Minneapolis, MN.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 90.425 (Station Identification).  San Francisco, CA District Office (3/15/01).

· Howard County Cab, Jessup, MD, WPRV860. Columbia, MD District Office (3/19/01).

· Pandol Brothers, Inc., Wilmington, DE, KNNT814.  Philadelphia, PA District Office (3/16/01).

· Allen Luxury Car Service, New York, NY.  Philadelphia, PA District Office (3/23/01).

47 C.F.R. Part 2 – Frequency Allocation and Radio Treaty Matters; General Rules and Regulations
· 47 C.F.R. § 2.925 – Identification of Equipment
· Storlie, Edwin M., El Monte, CA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 90.203 (Certification Required) and 90.437 (Posting Station Licenses).  Los Angeles, CA District Office (3/20/01).

47 C.F.R. Part 11 – Emergency Alert System

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.15 – EAS Operating Handbook
· The Board of Education, West Bloomfield School District, Orchard Lake, MI, WBLD-FM (West Bloomfield, MI).   Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operational Readiness), 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 11.62 (Closed Circuit Tests of National Legal EAS Facilities), 73.1350 (Transmission System Operation), 73.1400 Transmission System Monitoring and Control), 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerances), 73.1660 (Acceptability of Broadcast Transmitters), 73.1800 (General Requirements Related to the Station Log), 73.1870 (Chief Operator), and 73.3527 (Local Public Inspection File for Noncommercial Stations). Detroit, MI District Office (3/9/01).

· Entravision Holdings, LLC, KBNT-LP San Diego, CA.  Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operations Readiness), 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements) and 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  San Diego, CA District Office (3/14/01).

· New Life Evangelistic Center, Inc., Leavenworth, KS.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operation Readiness), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerances), 73.1800 (General Requirements Related to the Station Log), 73.1870 (Chief Operator) and 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Stations).  Kansas City, MO District Office (3/16/01).

· Time Warner Cable, Eden Prairie MN.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operations Readiness), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures) and  76.605 (Technical Standards).  Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (3/16/01).
· Simpson College, Indianola, IA.   Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.52(EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), ,  73.267 (Determining Operating Power), 73.1800 (General Requirements Related to the Station Log), 73.1820 (Station Log), 73.1870 (Chief Operator), and 73.3527 (Local Public Inspection File for Noncommercial Educational Stations).  Kansas City, MO District Office (3/26/01). 

· Two Rivers Broadcasting Ltd. P'shp, Des Moines, IA.  Other violations: 47 C.F.R.§§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.267 (Determining Operating Power), 73.1800 (General Requirements Related to Station Log), 73.1820 (Station Log), 73.1870 (Chief Operator) and 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Stations).  Kansas City, MO District Office (3/26/01). 

· Charter Communications, St. Louis, MO.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operational Readiness), 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 76.305 (Records to Be Maintained Locally By Cable System Operators for Public Inspection), and 76.605 (Technical Standards).  San Francisco, CA District Office (3/29/01).

· Colquitt Broadcasting Co., LLC (WMTM), Moultrie, GA.  Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 17.4(g) (Posting of Antenna Structure Registration Numbers), and 73.1820 (Station Log).  Atlanta, GA District Office (3/29/01). 

· Colquitt Broadcasting Co., LLC (WMTM-FM), Moultrie, GA.  Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.1230( Posting of Station License) and 73.1820 (Station Log).  Atlanta, GA District Office (3/29/01). 

· Results Radio Licensee, LLC, Santa Rosa, CA. Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§  11.32 EAS Encoder), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), and 73.1870 (Chief Operator).  San Francisco, CA District Office (3/30/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.35 – Equipment Operational Readiness
· Mill Creek Broadcasting, L.L.C., KUUU, Tooele, Utah.  Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§  11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.1400 (Transmission System Monitoring and Control), 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerances), 73.1820 (Station Log), 73.1870 (Chief Operator), and 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Stations).  Denver, CO District Office (3/9/01).

· Mill Creek Broadcasting, L.L.C., KFVR-FM, Roy, Utah.   Other violations: 47 C.F.R.§§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.1400 (Transmission System Monitoring and Control), 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerances), 73.1820 (Station Log), 73.1870 (Chief Operator), and 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Stations).  Denver, CO District Office (3/12/01).

· The Regents of the University of California, K35DG (LPTV), San Diego, CA. Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  San Diego, CA District Office (3/14/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.51 – EAS Code and Attention Signal Transmission Requirements
· Ho’ona’auao Community TV, Inc., Television Station KWBN, Honolulu, HI.    Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/6/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.52 – EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements
· Paxson Communications Corp., Boston, MA, WDPX-TV.  Boston, MA District Office (3/7/01).

· Pamal Broadcasting, LTD, Latham, NY.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§  11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 17.4(a) (Antenna Structure Registration) and 17.4(g) (Posting of Antenna Structure Registration Number).  Tampa, FL District Office (3/26/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.61 – Tests of EAS Procedures
· Summit Media Limited Partnership, Las Vegas, NV.   Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 73.1820 (Station Log).  Los Angeles, CA District Office (3/1/01). 

· Pacifica Broadcasting Company, Television Station KALO, Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/6/01).

· Polynesian Broadcasting, Inc., Radio Station KZOO, Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/6/01).

· Calvary Chapel of Honolulu, Inc., Radio Station KLHT, Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/6/01).

· Education Media Corporation, WJYJ Spotsylvania, VA.  Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 73.3527 (Local Public Inspection File For Noncommercial Educational Stations)), Columbia Office, 03/26/01.

· Raisaac Colon (WSAN-FM), Vieques, PR.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1125 (Station Main Studio Location), 73.1820 (Station Log), and 73.1870 (Chief Operator).  San Juan, PR Resident Agent Office (3/27/01). 

47 C.F.R. Part 17 – Construction, Marking & Lighting of Antenna Structures
· 47 C.F.R. § 17.4(a) – Antenna Structure Registration
· Emmis Television Licensing Corp of Hawaii, Honolulu, HI.   Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting). Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/14/01).

· Spectrasite Communications Inc., Cary, NC.  Dallas, TX District Office (3/22/01). 

· C.W.H. Broadcasting, Inc., WHNY(AM), McComb, MS.   Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§ 17.51 (Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited), 73.49 (AM Transmission System Fencing Requirements), 73.1125 (Station Main Studio Location), 73.1201 (Station Identification), 73.1350 (Transmission System Operation), 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerances), 73.1745 (Unauthorized Operation), 73.1820 (Station Log) and 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Stations).  New Orleans, LA District Office (3/29/01). 

· City of Belleville, Belleville, IL.  Chicago, IL District Office (3/30/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.4(g) – Posting of Antenna Structure Registration Numbers
· Hawaiian Wireless, Inc., Providence, RI.   Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/1/01).   

· Quad States Towers & Communications, Luverne, MN.   Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 17.21 (Painting and Lighting, When Required)  and 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights). Chicago, IL District Office (3/1/01).

· Trogden Zelbie, Glendale, CA.   Los Angeles, CA District Office (3/1/01).

· AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., Baltimore, MD. Columbia, MD District Office (3/5/01).
· Celulares Telefonica (KNKA464), San Juan, PR.  Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting)  San Juan, PR Resident Agent Office (3/6/01). 

· Chugach Electric Association, Inc., Anchorage, Alaska.  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (3/6/01).

· Crown Castle International Corp., Canonsburg, PA.  Tampa, FL District Office (3/7/01). 

· AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., Palmer, Alaska.  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (3/8/01).

· Charter Communications, Crisfield, MD. Columbia, MD District Office (3/8/01).

· State of Alaska, Palmer, Alaska.  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (3/8/01).

· Hawaiian Wireless, Inc., Providence, RI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/9/01).

· Midwest Tower Leasing, Cole Camp, MO.  Kansas City, MO  District Office (3/9/01).

· Sprintcom, Inc., Honolulu, HI. Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/9/01).

· State of Florida, Department of Environmental Protection, Tallahassee, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (3/12/01).

· State of Maryland EMS, Baltimore, MD.  Columbia, MD District Office (3/12/01).

· Enterprise Products Company, Gonzales, LA.  New Orleans, LA District Office (3/13/01). 

· Nextel South Corp. Reston, VA.  Tampa, FL District Office (3/14/01).

· Cincinnati Bell Wireless, LLC, Cincinnati, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (3/16/01).

· Orbit Communications, Inc., dba WVOD-FM, Manteo, NC.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Renewal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (3/16/01).

· T & L Investments, West Saint Paul MN.   Other violation:  47 C.F.R.§ 17.5 (Commission consideration of applications for station authorization).  Saint Paul MN, Resident Agent Office (3/16/01).
· American Tower Limited Partnership, Schaumburg, IL. Detroit, MI District Office (3/20/01).

· American Tower Limited Partnership, Schaumburg, IL. Detroit, MI District Office (3/20/01).

· East Carolina Radio, Inc., Wanchese, NC. Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (3/21/01). 

· Orbit Communications, Inc., dba WVOD-FM, Manteo, NC.   Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report.of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Removal). Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (3/22/01). 

· ICBC Broadcast Holdings, Inc., New York, NY, WLIB.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1230 ( Posting of Station License), 73.1400 (Transmission System Monitoring and Control), 73.1870 (Chief Operator) and 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Broadcast Stations).  New York, NY District Office (3/23/01). 

· Sprintcom, Inc. DBA Spring PCS, Roswell, GA. Tampa, FL District Office (3/23/01). 

· Citadel Broadcasting Company, Buffalo, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (3/27/01).

· Citadel Broadcasting Company, Buffalo, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (3/27/01).

· Bell Atlantic Pennsylvania Inc.,Sharon, PA.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (3/27/01).

· Carttron Group Inc., Masury, OH.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (3/27/01).

· Communication Leasing Incorporated, Novelty, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (3/30/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.6 –Responsibility of Commission Licensees and Permittees
· Northern Television, Inc., Anchorage, Alaska.   Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights).  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (3/9/01).

· Honolulu Police Department, Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/13/01).

· Nextel Communications, McLean, VA. Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/13/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.22 – Particular Specifications to be Used
· State of Alaska, Anchorage, Alaska.   Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (3/7/01).

· Matanuska Kenai Inc. DBA = Cellular Connection, Palmer, Alaska. Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (3/8/01).

· Municipality of Anchorage, Anchorage, Alaska.   Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (3/12/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.47 – Inspection of Antenna Structure Lights and Associated Control Equipment
· L B Tower Company, LLC, Cincinnati, OH.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights). Chicago, IL District Office (3/9/01).

· USA Tower Inc., Windsor, NC.   Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§ 17.51 (Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited) and 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Renewal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (3/30/01) 

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.48 – Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights
· American Tower Limited Partnership, Schaumburg, IL.  Chicago, IL District Office  (3/1/01).

· Comcast Cablevision, Annapolis, MD.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Removal).  Columbia, MD District Office (3/2/01).

· Roberts Radio, Pleasantville, NY.  Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (3/2/01).

· Saint Olaf College, Northfield, MN.  Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (3/2/01).

· Basin Electric Power Cooperative, Bismarck, ND.  Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (3/05/01).

· Minnesota Valley Broadcasting, Mankato, MN.  Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (3/5/01).

· RJR Communications Incorporated, Duluth, MN.  Saint Paul, MN District Office (3/5/01).

· Alltel Communications Inc., Little Rock, AR Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 17.49 (Recording of Antenna Structure Light Inspections in the Owner Record).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (3/6/01). 

· Alltel Communications Inc., Little Rock, AR.  47 C.F.R. § 17.49 (Recording of Antenna Structure Light Inspections in the Owner Record).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (3/6/01).
· Kentucky Emergency Warning System, Louisville, KY.  Chicago, IL District Office (3/8/01).

· Kentucky Emergency Warning System, Louisville, KY.  Chicago, IL District Office (3/9/01).

· American Towers, Inc., Boston, MA.  Philadelphia, PA District Office (3/8/01).

· Union Electric Company, Louisiana, Missouri.  Kansas City, MO District Office (3/12/01). 

· Bick Broadcasting, Monserrat, MO.  Kansas City, MO District Office (3/13/01).

· Northern Southern Corp., Atlanta, GA.  Chicago, IL District Office (3/13/01).

· Sunburst II Inc., Pleasant Hope, MO.  Kansas City, MO District Office (3/13/01).

· United Telephone Company of Kansas, Arlington, KS.  Kansas City, MO District Office (3/13/01).

· St Lawrence University, Canton, New York, WSLU.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (3/14/01).

· Pennsylvania Cellular Telephone Corp., d/b/a Cellular One, Greensboro, NC. Philadelphia, PA District Office (3/16/01).

· WorldCom Network Services, Richardson, TX.  Columbia, MD District Office (3/20/01).

· WWC License LLC, Madison, Kansas.  Kansas City, MO District Office (3/20/01) 

· Boone Biblical Ministries, Inc., Boone, Iowa.  Kansas City, MO District Office (3/21/01). 

· Spectrasite, Cary, NC.   Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Structure Construction, Alteration and/or Removal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (3/22/01). 

· AAT Communications, Pleasant Hope, Missouri.   Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Structure Construction, Alteration and/or Removal).  Kansas City, MO District Office (3/23/01). 

· American Tower L.P., Thayer, Missouri.  Kansas City, MO District Office (3/23/01). 

· WWC License LLC, Maywood, NE.  Kansas City, MO District Office (3/23/01). 

· L B Tower Company, LLC, Cawelo, CA. Los Angeles, CA District Office (3/27/01).

· American Tower, L.P., Atlanta, GA.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (3/28/01).

· American Tower, LP., Atlanta, GA.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (3/28/01).

· Bluegrass Cellular, Elizabethtown, KY. Chicago, IL District Office (3/30/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.50 – Cleaning and Repainting
· Somar Communications, Inc., LaPlata, MD.  Columbia, MD District Office (3/2/01).

· American Tower, L.P., Point Richmond, CA.   Los Angeles, CA District Office (3/5/01).

· Hawaii Community Development Authority, Honolulu HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/9/01).

· Cumulus Licensing Corporation, Milwaukee, WI.  Detroit, MI District Office (3/30/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 – Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Structure Construction, Alteration, and/or Removal
· American Tower Corporation, Atlanta, GA.  Tampa, FL District Office (3/6/01). 

· Word Broadcasting Network, Inc., WJIE, Louisville, KY.  Chicago, IL District Office (3/8/01).

· SpectraSite Communications, Inc., Cary, NC.  Chicago, IL District Office (3/8/01).

· American Tower Corporation, Atlanta, GA. Tampa, FL District Office (3/12/01).

· American Tower Limited Partnership, Schaumburg, IL.  Detroit, MI District Office (3/16/01).

· Rio Grande Transmission, Inc., Encino, New Mexico.  Denver, CO District Office (3/21/01).

· Northern Television, Inc., Anchorage, Alaska.  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (3/26/01).

· Capstar TX Limited Partnership, San Antonio, TX.  San Francisco, CA District Office (3/30/01).

47 C.F.R. Part 73 – Radio Broadcast Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1350 – Transmission System Operation
· KMAX ‑AM, Palouse Country Inc., Colfax, WA.  Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1400 (Transmission System Monitoring and Control), 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerances), 73.1580 (Transmission System Inspections) and 73.1870 (Chief Operator).  Seattle, WA District Office (3/1/01).

· Southwestern (WXZX-FM), Culebra, PR.  San Juan, PR Resident Agent Office (3/26/01). 

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1560 – Operating Power and Mode Tolerances
· Voice For Christ Ministries, Inc., Nenana, AK, (KYKD in Bethel, AK).  Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 73.3526 (Local Public Inspection File for Commercial Stations).  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (3/28/01).

47 C.F.R. Part 74 – Experimental Radio, Auxiliary, Special Broadcast and Other Program Distributional Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 74.1236 – Emission and Bandwidth
· KKIQ, Inc., San Jose, CA.  San Francisco, CA District Office (3/1/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 74.1263 – Time Of Operation
· Mill Creek Broadcasting, L.L.C., KFVR-FM1, Salt Lake City, Utah.  Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 74.1265 (Posting of Station License).  Denver, CO District Office (3/2/01).

· Mill Creek Broadcasting, L.L.C., KUUU-FM1, Salt Lake City, Utah.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R.  § 74.1265 (Posting of Station License).  Denver, CO District Office (3/5/01). 
47 C.F.R. Part 76 – Multichannel Video and Cable Television Service

· 47 C.F.R. § 76.605 – Technical Standards
· Time Warner Communications, Buffalo, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (3/1/01).

· Comcast Cable, Inc., Waldorf, MD.  Columbia, MD District Office (3/2/01).

· Coast Communications Company, Inc Ocean Shores WA.  Seattle, WA District Office (3/13/01).

· Falcon Cablevision, Tipton, MO.  Kansas City, MO District Office (3/6/01). 

· Charter Communications, St. Louis, MO.  San Francisco, CA District Office (3/9/01).

· Charter Communications, St. Louis, MO.  San Francisco, CA District Office (3/9/01).

· Cablevision of Norwalk, CT.  Boston, MA District Office (3/19/01).

· Adelphia Cable International, Tonawanda, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (3/14/01).

· Adelphia Cable International, Buffalo, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (3/15/01).
· Buckeye Cable System, Toledo, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (3/19/01).

· Buckeye Cable System, Toledo, OH. Detroit, MI District Office (3/19/01). 

· Adelphia Cable International, Lackawana, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (3/24/01).

· Adelphia Cable International, Lancaster, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (3/24/01).

· Century Shenango Cable Television, Inc. Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (3/27/01).

47 C.F.R. Part 80 – Stations in the Maritime Service

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.89 – Unauthorized Transmissions
· David Kawananakoa, Kaneohe, HI.   Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/1/01).

· Sea Link of Hawaii, Lahaina, HI.   Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/1/01).

· Sea Escape Boats, Kihei, HI.   Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/5/01).

· Dream Cruises, Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/12/01).

· Gail Ann Company, Inc., Braneget Light, NJ.   Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (3/30/01).

47 C.F.R.  Part 87 – Aviation Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 87.193 – Scope of Service
· Ray Hammons, Jr., Corporation, Wilmington, DE. San Francisco, CA District Office (3/19/01).

47 C.F.R. Part 90 –Private Land Mobile Radio Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.155 – Time in which Station Must Be Placed in Operation
· Klaus D. Kramer (KNJM968), Oklahoma City, OK.  Dallas, TX District Office (3/12/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.173 – Policies Governing the Assignment of Frequencies
· GP Solutions, Denver, Colorado.  Other violations: 47 C.F.R. §§ 90.233 (Base/Mobile Non-Voice Operations) and 90.403 (General Operating Requirements).  Denver, CO District Office (3/15/01).

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.403 – General Operating Requirements
· Atlantic Wireless, Inc, WPMM-224, Rochelle Park, NJ.   Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 90.425 (Station Identification). New York, NY District Office (3/30/01).

CITATIONS

Communications Act

· 47 U.S.C. § 302 – Devices Which Interfere With Radio Reception
· CTI of Miami, Miami, FL.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 2.803 (Marketing of Radio Frequency Devices Prior to Equipment Authorization) .  Miami, FL Resident Agent Office (3/26/01).

CANCELLED NOTICES OF VIOLATION

· Western Wireless Corporation, Bellevue, WA.  Saint Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (1/16/01).  Cancelled 1/24/01.
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